From: Jack Muellerleile [jrm@4VQP.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:02 PM

To: 'J. R. / Jack Muellerleile (jrm@4VQP.com)'

Subject: 10.31.13 UPDATE: 15 prequalified ECW sites lost in 15 months but good ones still left
Attachments: ECW_103113_15 Prequalified ECW Sites Lost in 15 months.pdf; ECW_10.31.13 Jacks_L.A. METRO

AREA sites with ADTs-WCVs-EGRs-Latino %.pdf

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Valued clients and client candidates:

While updating my records | noticed that we lost 15 prequalified, new-to-industry EXPRESS Exterior Tunnel Carwash sites over
the past 15 months, so to satisfy the curiosity of a growing number of you, | edited the attached listing which shows what
happened to each one of them.

No worries, though. Also attached is my sanitized, updated list of prequalified, L. A. Metro Area, new-to-industry sites still
available for you to choose from. Each site is believed to be capable of HIGH WASHED CAR VOLUME once the initial ramp-up
period has smoothed out and your 'seasoned level' of washed cars is attained.

OK, you are now up to date.

Please call me with your questions or comments.

J. R./Jack Muellerleile

Consultant, Investor — ECHO SOURCES INC
Broker Officer — VINCENT JAMES LTD
Corporation R. E. Lic # 01355056 - Personal Lic # 01018666
15375 Barranca Parkway

Suite A-103

Irvine, CA 92618

Map and Directions

V. 714.220.1806

F. 714.826.1143

E. rm@4VQP.com

W. www.4VOP.com

This email may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or protected by law and is intended only for use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering this email to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing
this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please contact me immediately via email or phone at (714) 220-1806 and
delete the message completely from your computer system. Thank you.
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https://maps.google.com/maps?q=15375+Barranca+Parkway,+Suite+A-103++Irvine,+CA+92618+&hl=en&sll=46.44186,-93.36129&sspn=8.480452,19.116211&hnear=15375+Barranca+Pkwy+%23103,+Irvine,+Orange,+California+92618&t=m&z=16
mailto:jrm@4VQP.com
http://www.4vqp.com/

Jack Muellerleile
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